OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 819 JOHN ADAMS ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 452127 N Longitude: 12236 11 W
Tow nship: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 65 Lot: 1,2 Map #: 22E31AA Tax Lot#: 14300
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:
c. 1943 First Baptist Church of Oregon City Religion - church
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:
NA Religion - church Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Gothic Revival Plan Type/Shape:  Rectangle Number of Stories: 2.5
Foundation Material:  Concrete Structural Framing: ~ Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material: Gothic windows with tracery
Exterior Surface Materials Primary:  Brick Secondary: Stone Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or ADA ramp on east side, ¢.1980

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Integrity:  Excellent Condition:  Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site | National Register Listed? No

Potentially Eligible: Ml individually ~ or [] As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: |:| Intact but lacks distinction
[ Attered (choose one): O Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district
|:| Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[ rrretrievable loss of integrity

|:| Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This imposing 1943-1945 brick church dominates the southw est corner of 9th and John Adams streets. A 2-1/2 tow er rises from the concrete
steps that curve around the corner offering access from either street. The square tow er has a pyramidal roof and deeply set-in pointed arches
that contain the doors. South of the tow er is a front facing gable w ith a tall, pointed arch window . Another small arched entrance w ith a front
gable fits into the bottom of the roof pitch. Attached south of the gable is a tw o story brick building w ith a large ramp for the disabled attached in
front. Metal sash window s are on the second floor only. A continuous decorative band runs above the window s w ith vertical bricks and decor
cast stone. The north elevation includes tw o gabled dormers w ith decorative barge boards and four gothic window s w ith decorative buttressing
betw een. The window s have lentils and caps.

Statement of Significance:

In 1940, due to the widening of Highw ay 99E, the congregation of the First Baptist Church sold its dow ntow n property and bought the current
site. Dr. Ross Eaton, Walter Sanatel and other members of the fundraising committee engaged architect Donald Edmundson to design the new
church. The congregation lacked the funds to finish the building and moved into the gymnasium portion in 1941. Tw o years later, the church
w as completed and in 19445 w as formally dedicated.

This congregation is the oldest continuing Baptist congregation w est of the Rockies. The first meeting w as organized by Vincent Snelling and
David Lenox of the Tualatin Church in 1847, and Hezekiah Johnson, w ho sent to Oregon w ith the immigrants of 1845 by the Baptist Home
Mission of New York, w as the congregation's first minister. In 1848 Johnson built the first local meeting house at 13th and Main Streets.
Throughout its early years, the church w as subjected to floods, intermittent meetings, and fluctuating membership, due to the call of the
California gold fields. In 1870, the congregation moved to a new church, designed by F.F. White, at the corner of 9th and Main Streets. Leaders
in the church at this time included D.C. Latourette, Harvey Cross, W.C. Johnson, Henry Warren, and F.O. McCow n.

Researcher/Organization: Rebecca Nielsen / HPNW Date Recorded:  4/6/2002
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